OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

February 6, 1967

Gulf Oil Corporation
P. 0. Box 980

Kermit, Texas 79745

Attention: Mr, C. E, Fidler
@ AMENDMENT

Administrative Order PC-9

Gentlemen:
Reference is made to your letter dated December 13, 1966, wherein
you request an amendment to Administrative Order PC-9 which, as amended,

permits the commingling of Fusselman and Tubb-Drinkard production on
your Arnott Ramsay "F" Lease which comprisee the N/2 of Section 36,
Township 25 South, Range 37 East, Lea County, New Mexico, It is our

§§f7understanding that you now wish to include Blinebry production with the
presently commingled Fusselman and Tubb-Drinkard production on said
lease after each is separately measured.

Administrative Order PC-9 is hereby amended to permit the com-
mingling of Justis Blinebry, Justis Fusselman, and Justis Tubb-
Drinkard production on the subject lease as described above, provided
that the installation shall be operated in accordance with the provi-
sions of the Commigsion "Manual for the Installation and Operation of
Commingling Facilities, " and provided further, that you shall notify
the Hobbs District Office of the Commission at such time as the instal-
lation is complete in order that an inspection may be made.

Very truly yours,

A. L, PORTER, Jr.
Secretary-~Director

ALP/DSN/esr

ccs Oil Conservation Commission (with enclosure) - Hobbs
Oil & Gas Engineering Committee - Hobbs



